
 
GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM 

ENVIRONMENT AND FOREST DEPARTMENT 

DISPUR, GUWAHATI-6 

 

ECF No.221353/71               Dated Dispur, the 8th November, 2022 

 

To : The Inspector General of Forest (Central),  

Government of India,  

Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change,  

Integrated Regional Office, 4th Floor, Housefed Building,  

G.S Road, Rukminigaon, Guwahati-781022 

 

Sub: Diversion of  0.81  hectare of forest land for widening/up-gradation of NH-29 

from 2 lane to 4 lane divided NH from Daboka to Lahorijan in Doldali 

Reserved Forest under Karbi Anglong West Division, Diphu by NHIDCL. 

 

Ref : Govt. of India letter F. No 3-AS B/135/2022/GHY/3090-91 dated 30.9.2022. 

 

Sir, 

In inviting a reference to your letter on the subject cited above, I am directed to 

furnish herewith the following additional information/documents as sought vide letter under 

reference for favour of your kind information and necessary action:- 

 

 

Govt. of India letter F. 

No                                            

3-AS B/135/2022/ GHY/ 

3090-91 dated 30.9.2022 

Information Provided 

Condition No. (1) The Chief Wildlife Warden, Assam vide letter No 

WL/FG/Proposal/NHIDCL/KA West Division/2022 dated 

7.11.2022 (Copy enclosed as Annexure-I) has submitted the 

comment of presence of elephant and deer. The Wildlife and 

Elephant Conservation Plan will be submitted to the Government 

of India before accordance of “Final Approval”. 

Condition No. (2) The User Agency (NHIDCL) has submitted the proximity of the 

proposed area of the nearest river/stream is to be depicted in SOI 

Map (Copy enclosed as Annexure-II) 

Condition No. (3) The Divisional Forest Officer vide letter No. B/KAW/NHIDCL/ 

JV/ 2021-22/2558-61 dated 30.3.2022 (Copy enclosed as 

Annexure-III) has submitted the aerial distance of the proposed 

area from nearest Protected Area/Wildlife Sanctuary/National 

Park  

Condition No. (4) The User Agency (NHIDCL) vide letter No. NHIDCL/PMU-

DIPHU/D-K/Sec-7/19/2020-21/2019 dated 1.11.2022 (Copy 

enclosed as Annexure-IV) has submitted the clarification 

regarding revision of forest diversion land 0.16 Ha to 0.81 Ha  

Condition No. (5) The User Agency (NHIDCL) vide his letter No. NHIDCL/PMU-

DIPHU/D-K/Sec-7/19/2020-21/2028 dated 4.11.2022 (Copy 

enclosed as Annexure- V) has stated that the NH-36 (Old)/NH-29 

(New) from Daboka to Lakorijan was entrusted to NHIDCL vide 

Govt. of India Notification dated 3.7.2020 and subsequently 

handed over to NHIDCL on 12.10.2020 for widening to 4-laning. 

 

The said road was declared a National Highway vide Govt. of 

India Gazette Notification dated 21.07.1971. Prior to this, the road 

was an important connectivity corridor in the State of Assam. The 

copy of Gazette Notification dated 21.07.1971 is enclosed. 

However the clarification has been requested from EE, PWD NH, 

Bakalia Division, which is awaited. Once the inputs are obtained 

from EE, PWD NH, Bakalia Division the same will be conveyed  
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Condition No. (6) The User Agency (NHIDCL) has stated that the FRA-2006 

certificate is currently under process. 

Condition No. (7) The User Agency (NHIDCL) vide letter No. NHIDCL/PMU-

DIPHU/D-K/Sec-7/19/2020-21/2028 dated 4.11.2022 (Copy 

enclosed as Annexure- V) has stated that the Muck disposal is not 

required  

Condition No. (8) The Divisional Forest Officer, Karbi Anglong West Division, 

Diphu has submitted the Compensatory Afforestation scheme 

technically approved by Spcl. PCCF KarbiAnglong. (Copy 

enclosed as Annexure-VI). 

Condition No. (9) The User Agency (NHIDCL) has submitted the Undertakings for 

NPV, Addl. NPV and Compensatory Afforestation area. (Copy 

enclosed as Annexure-VII) 

Condition No. (10) The Spcl. PCCF KarbiAnglong submitted the Site Inspection 

Report of the proposed Compensatory Afforestation site along 

with photographs (Copy enclosed as Annexure-VIII)  

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

(I. Kalita, ACS) 

          Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam 

           Environment and Forest Department 

 

Memo ECF No.221353/71-A                                               Dated Dispur, the 8th November, 2022 

Copy to:-  

The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Head of Forest Force, Assam Panjabari 

Guwahati-37. 

 

 

 

 

 

                (E-SIGNED) 

        Addl. Secretary to the Govt. of Assam 

         Environment and Forest Department 
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Text

SOI Toposheet Map Showing showing proximity of the Proposed forest area to be diverted
 in Daldali RF under Karbi Anlong West Division from the nearest River/Stream 
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Proposed forest area to be diverted

Jamuna River

The nearest River Jamuna is 13.41 Km from the 
proposed land to be diverted in Daldali RF under Karbi Anglong West Division
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Proposed Forest Diversion in Daldali RF

Jamuna River

13.41 Km
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